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From:
Sent: Thursday, 9 March 2023 6:55 PM
To: EIAT
Cc:
Subject: Re: YouTube Trusted Flaggers [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Categories:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  
 
Hi    
 
Just following up to see if any decision had been made about the Trusted Flagger program? It's not a problem if you 
are still considering ‐ will just need to let our training teams know.  
 
Cheers,  
 

  

 

 

Government Affairs and Public Policy - Australia and 
New Zealand 

 

 

 
 
On Fri, Feb 17, 2023 at 2:12 PM EIAT <EIAT@aec.gov.au> wrote: 

Hi    

Many thanks for providing this information ‐ we’re certainly interested in considering and will get back to you 
shortly. Before we do, it would be helpful to could confirm if the following emails can all be made Trusted Flaggers;  

 socialmedia@aec.gov.au 
 EIAT@aec.gov.au 
 authorisationsection@aec.gov.au 

Also, if our participation can remain ongoing or will lapse between federal events? Appreciate you reserves the 
right to remove participants who don’t participate significantly in the program.  

Many thanks, 

  

 | Project Officer  

Defending Democracy Unit | Electoral Integrity and Communications Branch 

Australian Electoral Commission 
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From:    
Sent: Thursday, 16 February 2023 12:40 PM 
To: EIAT <EIAT@aec.gov.au> 
Subject: YouTube Trusted Flaggers 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  

Hi    

Thanks for your time yesterday. It was really informative to learn about the AEC's plans for the upcoming 
referendum.  

I promised to share some further information about YouTube's Trusted Flagger program, which can be found here. 
As I mentioned, if the AEC was interested, we would propose onboarding under our misinformation and hate 
speech verticals within the next four weeks or so. The time commitment for the team would be about an hour.  

Please let me know if this is something you'd be interested in pursuing and I can make the necessary arrangements. 
I'd also be happy to answer any further questions you might have.  

All the best,  
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